
  

 

Tuesday 24 June 2025 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 28 May 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
Does your trust currently use (or has it used in the last 12 months) insourcing 
providers for any of the following services? 
 
a) Haematology 
b) Histopathology  
c) Microbiology 
d) Oncology 
(If yes, please specify which specialties) 
 
Provider Details: 
 
We have not used any insourcing in these areas. 
 
For each insourced specialty above, provide: 
a) The name(s) of the external provider(s). 
 
N/A 
 
b) The start and end date(s) of the contract(s). 
 
Scope & Volume: 
 
A brief description of the services covered (e.g., "blood film reporting," 
"biopsy analysis," "infection screening"). 
 
N/A 
 
Estimated annual spend (or total spend) on these insourcing arrangements for 
2023/24. 
 
N/A 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 



  

 

you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


